University of Pune

Planning & Development Section
Ganeshkhind,
Pune - 411 007.

Telephone Nos:
020-25601264
020-25601265

Email: pldvp@unipune.ac.in
Ref. No. SPPU/Dev/ \ 3R 28" October 2014

To,

The Principals

All Affiliated Colleges
Savitribai Phule Pune University

Reference : UGC Letter No. F.2-30/14 (Circular/WRO) dated 22.09.2014
Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly enclosed herewith a copy of UGC above-mentioned letter which is
self explanatory. Also note that, in future in any further correspondence with UGC
mentioned the changed name of the University as “Savitribai Phule Pune

University” formerly University of Pune. You are requested to take necessary
action in this regard and inform the university accordingly.

Yours Faithfully,
puty Registrar

Planning & Development

Encl. : As above.
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Education Officer

Ph: 020 - 25696897, Fax: 020 — 25691477

No. F.2-30/14 (Circular/WRO) ' September 22, 2014
DEVELOPMENT. SECTION
To, INWARD No.__ 28 F ©
g (Llo]2ro\ Director BCUD Office
The Director (BM?E) +Dean \\,uxli J 4 Savitribai Phule Pune University
of all Universities in the States of
Maharashtra, Gujarat & Goa mbe 08 OCT 20
U/Ts of Diu and Daman | 7 Inward No.un2.950
& Dadar and Nagar Haveli. Outward Date.:
Sir / Madam,

It is noticed that the Principals of the colleges are not approaching CPP-I /
Colleges Section, UGC, New Delhi for necessary changes / addition / deletion / up-
gradation in their names once notified by the affiliating University since most of the
Principals are not aware about the mandatory correctlon under section 2(f) & 12(B) of the

You are requested to advise such colleges at the time of University notification for -
change of name etc. to approach Under Secretary, CPP-I1/ Colleges Section, UGC, New
Delhi along with required documents for changes under section 2(f) & 12(B) of the UGC
Act 1956 to facilitate receiving of UGC grants without any delay.. .

Yours faithfully,
Ao 0

;ﬁﬁm
(Naresh Pal Meena)




